TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Franklin County Fiscal Court

EMORANDUM
Fiscal Court, Staff
Huston Wells, County Judge/Executive
November 25, 2019

2020 Holiday Schedule

Listed below is the holiday schedule for calendar year 2020:

Wednesday, January 1, 2020 — New Year’s Day
Monday, January 20 - Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Birthday
One-half day, Friday, April 10 — Spring holiday
Monday, May 25 - Memorial Day

Friday, July 3 - Independence Day

Monday, September 7 - Labor Day

Tuesday, November 11 - Veterans Day

Thursday & Friday, November 26-27 — Thanksgiving
Thursday & Friday, December 24-25 — Christmas

Thursday, December 31 & Friday, January 1, 2021 — New Year’s

321 West Main Street
Frankfort, KY 40601

Huston Wells
Franklin County Judge/Executive

* Tuesday, November 3 — Presidential Election Day is not a holiday; however, per the
Administrative Code Section 3:52 — Full time employees may take a full day up to 8 hours for
presidential elections if the employee is working during polling hours of 6:00 am to 6:00 pm.
Administrative Offices of Franklin County Fiscal Court will be closed. The County Clerk’s
Office will be closed except for matters dealing with the election.
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